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November 21, 2022

Dear NSD Families and Staff,
Today our schools are reporting 34 positive cases of COVID-19 during school last week.

1 positive case at Amherst Street Elementary School

1 positive case at Bicentennial Elementary School

13 positive cases at Birch Hill Elementary School

2 positive cases at Charlotte Avenue Elementary School

2 positive cases at Dr. Norman W. Crisp Elementary School
3 positive cases at Mount Pleasant Elementary School

1 positive case at New Searles Elementary School

2 positive cases at EIm Street Middle School
1 positive case at Fairgrounds Middle School

4 positive cases at Nashua High School North
4 positive cases at Nashua High School South

This week will be the last week | will be reporting directly to you the number of positive COVID-19 cases
in our schools. For your continued reference, the NH Department of Health and Human Services
maintains an online dashboard of COVID-19 school data that incudes Nashua. Please click here for the
dashboard and use filters to access specific data for each of Nashua School District schools.

In addition, we will continue to monitor COVID-19@nashua.edu to answer your questions about the
pandemic and our schools.
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